



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name ANDERSON- ADOLPH LAWRENCE

Service Number 100-99-31

Enlisted

Enrolled at XXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN CLARKFIELD

U. S. N. XXX
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address ..

County

State MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
U S S VERMONT

5-4-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 89

7-9-17

11-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 457

11-6-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 6-9-19

Place Inactive XXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ALBERT

Service Number

100-99-41

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-8-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

..

County

Town

FOSTON

State

MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-9-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

5-31-18

6-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

187

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 6-11-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ALBERT AUSTIN

Service Number 100-99-57

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 3-2-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS IMO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
076106761X

Home Address 3034 3RD ST

Town

N. MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

Served at

• •

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

3-2-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

91

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA

5-6-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

U S S RHODE ISLAND

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-15-19

LAKES ILL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Ins 00000

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON- ALBERT CORNELIUS Service Number 100-99-67
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-29-17
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~U.S.N. 076(X)A/FX~~
 Home Address . . . County Town COHASSET
 A State MINN Served as
 Served at . . . County From To No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	184
GREAT LAKES ILL	12-29-17	5-23-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	133
RECEIVING SHIP AT N Y	5-23-18	5-29-18		
U S S MAUI	5-29-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-5-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN SEAMAN
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ALBIN EDWIN

Service Number 101-00-11

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-27-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. XXXX
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

..

County

Town

MAYNARD

State

MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-27-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 35

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

ORLEANS LA

7-9-17

9-2-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 365

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S C

9-2-17

10-12-17

SEAMAN

163

U S S GEORGIA

10-12-17 11-11-18

Remarks:

BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 7-12-20

Place Inservice XXXXX U S S GEORGIA AT MARE ISLAND CAL

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ALBIN EMANUEL

Service Number 101-00-13

Enlisted XXXX

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-19-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 2MO

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2811 EAST FRANKLIN AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7.27-17

10-1-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 145

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES
ILL

10-1-18 11-11.18

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Date Disch 6-00-00

Place Inactive Duty

8-23-20
U S S ESSEX

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON- ALBIN HERMAN

Service Number 101-00-19

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-27-17

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 2 MO

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

County

Town

NORTH BRANCH

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA
U S S VIXEN
U S S ZUIDERDIJK

4-27-17 8-17-17
8-17-17 9-22-17
9-22-17 3-31-18
3-21-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN
COXSWAIN

35
183
304
41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-26-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place

Inactive

0000 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON ALFRED GILBERT

Service Number

101-00-63

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~^{et} RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 3-27-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS GMD Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN G.

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 1363 BREDA AVE. Town ST PAUL State MINN

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT RI
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA

3-27-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN G.

229

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-28-19

LAKES ILL

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN G.

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ALFRED HERBERT

Service Number 101-02-78

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-28-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. XXXX
U.S.A. XXXX

Home Address

Town DUNDEE
State MINN

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

U S S CAROLA

U S S WINSLOW

2-28-18

5-15-18

5-15-18

5-15-18

5-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

215

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-30-19

LAKES ILL

SEAMAN

Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ALVIN LAWRENCE

Service Number 101-03-1B

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-5-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 1912 SOUTH 3RD ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

Served at

**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

3-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 39

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES

3-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 109

ILL

SEAMAN 242

COXSWAIN 194

Remarks:

MINN

BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 8-9-19

Place

Inactivation

XXXXX RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ANDERS WILBERT

Service Number 101-03-64

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS

99MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2. CLASS

XXX N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

A

**

County

Town

PROCTOR

State

MINN

Served at

**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

10-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

143

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 6-14-19

N Y

Date

Discharge

6-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXX NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT NEW YORK

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS

Discharge

H-16-KPW

Name Anderson, Anders Wilbert
Birth (date) 6 Sept 1895
(place) Duluth, Minn
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Proctor, Minn

Present Rank Ens (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens (D)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
6-14-19 Ens (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 6-14-19 Nav Aux Res New York NY
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

NY 6-63C

Name **ANDERSON, Anders Wilbert**
Birth: (date) **6 Sept 1895**
(place) **Duluth, Minn.**
Enrolled at **6-21-18**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **1315 Cleveland Ave.,**
St. Paul, Minn. ✓

Present Rank **Ensign (D)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
6-14-19 Ensign (D) Prov

Inactive Duty **6-14-19 Nav.Aux.Res.N.Y.,N.Y.**

Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Name ANDERSON ANDREW SAMUEL

Service Number 100-03-53

Enlisted

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 8 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

6309

ELINOR ST.

Town

WEST DULUTH

State

MINN

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 U SS ISLA DE LUZON

4-24-17

5-31-17

5-31-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

100

SEAMAN

429

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ANDREW WILLIAM

Service Number 101-03-60

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-7-18

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 11 MO^{Rate} FIREMAN 3 CLASSXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

..

County

Town PARKERS PRAIRIE

State

MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-8-18

6-14-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

103

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA

6-14-18

6-26-18

U S S WISCONSIN

6-26-18

11-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

11-1-18

11-5-18

U S S JOHN M. CONNELLY

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 6-20-19

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rate Discharge

Name ANDERSON ANKER

Service Number 101-03-72

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-20-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS BMO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 918 20TH AVE. Town SO MINNEAPOLIS
A County MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL

4-21-18

5-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

195

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS 10

GLENBURNIE MD.

5-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Date Discharge XXX 2-27-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT GLENBURNIE MD. Rating at Discharge

ANDERSON ANTHON E DWIN

Name

Service Number

101-03-80

XXXX

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-4-18

XXXXX

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 6MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

1106 7TH ST S E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

Served at

••

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date

Discharge XXXX

5-22-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ANTON

Service Number 101-03-82

~~Date~~ XXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-15-18

Age at Entrance

31 YRS 4 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

STEPHEN

Home Address

** County

State

MINN

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND

WASH

6-30-18

8-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

108

U S S WATERN MAID

8-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXX

Place

Inactive Duty

3-20-19

AT BALTIMORE MD

SEAMAN

NAVAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
OVERSEAS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARCHIE MELANCHTON Service Number 101-03-96
~~XXXX~~
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-15-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6MO Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address County COTTONWOOD U. S. N. P. F.
 A State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-29-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE
 AVIATION 119

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-29-18 MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL ...

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE
 Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name ANDERSON ARNOLD BERNARTH ENGMAN

Service Number 101-07-22

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1/40 Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address County

Town LEONARD
State MINN

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-2-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 2-14-19 BUFFALO N Y
Place Inactive Duty NAVAL MECHANICS SCHOOL ATSEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARTHUR ALEXANDER

Service Number 101-07-42

Enlisted

Enrolled at ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL

Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 4MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 2510 LYNDAL ST

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-29-18 8-22-18

8-22-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 105

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-10-19 LAKES ILL SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARTHUR CHRISTIAN Service Number 101-07-56
 XXXX at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL 7-11-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MO Rate CHIEF GUNNERS MATE
 Home Address 2912 12TH AVE. County Town MINNEAPOLIS
 State MINN State U.S.N.R.F.
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

7-11-18

10-24-18

10-24-18

11-11-18

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

123

Remarks:

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Date Discharge XXXX 12-12-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION AT MIAMI FLA Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARTHUR CLARENCE Service Number 101-07-58
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-26-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8MO Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 2501 4TH ST. Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. R. F.
 County MINN State MINN Served as
 A Served at ** From To No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

138

Remarks:

Date Discharged ~~XXXX~~ 9-22-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARTHUR EDWIN

Service Number 101-07-81

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 110 SOUTH ST.

Town MORRIS

A County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

1-7-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 145

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 163

NORFOLK VA

5-6-18

5-24-18

U S S RHODE ISLAND

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-16-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARTHUR GUSTAVE Service Number 101-07-79
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 3-13-18
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2MO Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO
 Home Address A County MAPLE PLAINE State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

3-13-18

6-14-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

6-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO 243

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 2-14-19 WASH ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty NAV AL TRAINING CAMP AT SEATTLE Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name ANDERSON ARTHUR WILLIAM Service Number 101-08-46
~~XXXX~~
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-13-18
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4MO Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address 2734 NO. 2ND ST Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County ** State MINN
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	7-13-18	10-4-18	LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE 50
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N Y	10-4-18	10-30-18	MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS 71
RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON SC	10-30-18	11-11-18	

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge XXXX 1-30-19
 Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT CHARLESTON SC Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARTHUR WILLIAM Service Number 165-03-23
 Enrolled XXXXX
 Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN Date 5-30-17
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 9MO Rate GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS U.S.N. R. F.
 Home Address 1728 1-2. WEST 1ST. ST. Town DULUTH
 A County MINN State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

6-29-17

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

61

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS 23

Remarks:

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge XXXX DISENROLLED 6-29-17
 Place inactive XXXX U S S MASSACHUSETTS AT PHILA. PA. Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARVID CARL

Service Number 101-08-54

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 9MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

BOX 676

Town

CHISHOLM

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

U S S CAROLA

U S S PROMETHEUS

1-7-18

5-15-18

5-15-18

6-6-18

6-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 175

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 133

Remarks:

SHIP FITTER 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

6-13-20

Place

Inactive Duty

U S S PROMETHEUS AT NEW YORK N Y

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ARVID ERNEST

Service Number 101-08-56

Enlistment

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-4-18

XX N. X

U. S. N. R. F.

21 YRS 6 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

DUQUETTE

State

MINN

PO BOX 143

County

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

XXXX 12-22-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT SEATTLE WASH

Went at Discharge

Name ANDERSON AXEL SIVELUS

Service Number 101-09-03

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-24-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BRONSON

State MINN

A

Served at

**
County ***

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-26-18

9-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 36

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA

9-2-18

9-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 74

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON
VA

9-23-18

10-30-18

U S S OHIO

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 3-22-19 LAKES ILL FIREMAN 2 CLASS
Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON BEN Service Number 101-06-35
 Enlisted XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-15-17
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. XXX
 Home Address County CLARKFIELD MINN U. S. N. XXX
 A Served at Served as No. Days

	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL	12-15-17	4-25-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	48
RECEIVING SHIP AT N Y	4-25-18	5-2-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	212
U S S GEORGE WASHINGTON	5-2-18	10-29-18	SEAMAN	71
RECEIVING SHIP AT N Y	10-29-18	11-8-18		
U S S FEDERAL	11-8-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-21-19 GREAT LAKES ILL SEAMAN
 Place Inactive Duty XXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON BEN

Service Number 101-06-37

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB

Date 3-26-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **

County

Town
State

WORTHINGTON

A

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS
CAPE MAY N J
SECTION BASE LEWES
DEL.

3-28-18

6-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

159

6-8-18

11-11-18

STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS 71

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 2-21-19 PHILADELPHIA PENN

STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty STATION SHIP 4 NAVAL DISTRICT-

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON BENJAMIN ADOLPH Service Number 101-06445

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-3-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 6MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address 3410 COLUMBUS AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

A Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME.	7-3-17	8-23-17	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	272
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	8-23-17	9-28-17	SHIP FITTER 2 CLASS	91
U S S NEPTUNE	9-28-17	11-5-18	SHIP FITTER 1 CLASS	133
RECEIVING SHIP PAULA.	11-5-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN
Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION ATSHIP FITTER 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON- BERYER FREDERICK Service Number 101-06-68
 Enlistment XXX
 Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-25-18
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION U.S.N.R.F.
 Home Address 2718 EMERSON AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 A County MINN. State
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS
 MATE AVIATION
 CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS
 AVIATION

76

33

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX 12-3-18 S C. CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT CHARLESTON AVIATION
 Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL

Service Number 101-06-89

Enlisted

XXXX at

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 8-22-15

Age at Entrance

51 YRS 7MO

Rate

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

429 7TH AVE.

Town

EAST DULUTH

A

State

MINN

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

5-28-17

U S S GOPHER

5-28-17

4-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES

ILL

4-16-18

6-27-18

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

DETROIT MICH

6-27-18

8-1-18

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

8-1-18

11-11-18

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE

584

Remarks: TRANSFERRED TO FLEET NAVAL RESERVE CLASS 1-D. 6-12-18

Date Discharge

6-30-20

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL ALBERT

Service Number 145-04-12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 6-4-17

Home Address

A

County

Town

WALNUT GROVE

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

U S S LOUISIANA

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE ISLAND

PA

6-4-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

12-18-17

12-18-17

1-2-18

1-2-18

3-15-18

3-15-18

5-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 119

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 213

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX DIED 5-2-18

PENN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL AT LEAGUE ISLAND Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL ALFRED

Service Number

101-07-10

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 7MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE 7. BOX 23
County

Town

State

MONTEVIDEO

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-16-18

6-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA
FLA

6-15-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

180

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX 9-29-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL ALGER

Service Number

145-04-112

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION PHILA. PENN.

Date

3-7-18

Age Entrance

28 YRS 1MO

Rate

CHIEF YEOMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

617 50 5TH ST.

Town

BRAINERD

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD WASHINGTON

D C

3-11-18

7-16-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

131

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 7-16-18

Place

Inactive

XXXX NAVY YARD AT WASHINGTON D C

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF YEOMAN

Name Anderson, Carl Alger

Birth (date) 24 Jan 1890

(place) Brainerd Minn

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 205 W Superior St

Duluth Minn

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-15-18

Ens SC

Prov

Present Rank Ens SC

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens SC

Record of Service

7-18-18 To duty Reserve Paymasters
School Nav Academy Annapolis Md

9-3-18 Det RPS Nav Acad Annapolis; to
Navy Yd Philadelphia Pa

Inactive Duty 3-12-19 Navy Yd Philadelphia Pa

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ANDERSON CARL ARTHUR

Service Number 101-06-99

Enlisted
XXXX at
Entered

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 4-17-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 11 MO

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address

.. County

Town

BRAHAM

State

MINN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

A

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-17-17

1-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL

1-1-18

7-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

7-28-18

8-8-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW
LONDON CONN

8-2-18

9-4-18

NAVAL BASE AZORES

9-4-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS
69HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS
249

PHARMACIST MATE 3 CLASS 61

PHARMACIST MATE 2 CLASS 194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-21-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

PHARMACIST MATE
1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty XXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL BERNARD

Service Number 100-52-52

Enrolled

XXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 4-

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2524 31ST AVE.

Town

SO. MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-1-18

7-23-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON

7-23-18

9-20-18

CONN

9-20-18

11-11-18

U S S C- 212

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE 3
MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge XXXX

10-14-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL EINER

Service Number 100-52-85

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 3MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 3351 PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town MINNEAPOLIS

A County State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

12-13-17

4-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

4-10-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK

4-15-18

4-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

U S S RHODE ISLAND

4-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-6-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive ~~Day~~ XXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL ESIAS

Service Number 100-52-72

Enrolled

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 10 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2834 FREMONT AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-1-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

144

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

8-29-18

9-20-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION

SUPERINTENDENT

9-20-18

10-26-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

Date

Discharge

12-21-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-AT CAMBRIDGE MASS

at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL GUSTAF HILDING

Service Number 100-52-99

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4MO

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

2013 4TH AVE.

Town

SO. MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

U.S.N.
U.S.N. F.

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S KENTUCKY

4-6-17

5-6-17

U S S NORTH DAKOTA

5-6-17

6-23-17

DISCHARGED 6-23-17

U S S NORTH DAKOTA

RE ENLISTED 6-15-18

RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-15-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS 13
CHIEF MACHINIST MATE 214

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-26-19

MINN

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Place

Inactive

Only

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL HENRY

Service Number 100-53-03

Enlisted XXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-24-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 11 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address

A

County

Town

INEZ

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

9-12-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

110

Remarks:

COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

XXX 1-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CARL RICHARD

Service Number 100-53-46

Enlisted

at

Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 2MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. XXXX
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

454

W. CENTRAL AVE

Town

ST PAUL

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-29-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 105

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-20-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

CARPENTERS MATE 1

Place

Inactive 06XXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name ANDERSON CARL JOHN

Service Number 100-53-15

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. 3.

Town BALATON

A County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-6-18

8-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND
WASH

8-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

138

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-8-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH

Rating at Discharge

Name **ANDERSON- CARL RICHARD**Service Number **184-98-35**Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- DULUTH-MINN**Date **6-25-17**Age at Entrance **23 YRS 11 MOS**Rate **COXSWAIN**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town **CHICAGO CITY**
State **MINN.****A**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****6-25-17****1-26-18****COXSWAIN****402****RECEIVING SHIP****PHILADELPHIA PA.****1-26-18****3-28-18****BOATSWAIN MATE****NAVAL HOSPITAL****PHILADELPHIA PA.****3-28-18****4-16-18****2 CLASS****102****NAVAL HOSPITAL****LEAGUE ISLAND- PA.****4-16-18****4-26-18**

Remarks:

-OVERDate ~~XXXX~~ **12-14-18****BOATSWAIN MATE**

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-26-18

5-23-18

SS CHESTER SUN

5-23-18

10-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-1-18

11-11-18

Name ANDERSON CARL WILLIAM

Service Number 145-64-22

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 2-22-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 9MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ N. F.

Home Address

2311 13TH AVE

Town

SO MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN
Served at

A

Served at

...

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

2-22-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 99

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA

5-16-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 60

U S S ARKANSAS

5-24-18

7-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

7-8-18

7-31-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharge 7-31-18

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON- CECIL THEODORE Service Number 100-53-90
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-3-17
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6MO
 Home Address BOX 495 MILACA MINN
 County Served at From To State Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA
 U S S NEW HAMPSHIRE

12-3-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

60
 283

4-2-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty

1-30-19

NORFOLK VA
 XXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CHARLES

Service Number

100-98-94

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-19-18

XXXXM

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 9MO

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

Home Address

Town

AUSTIN

5th Ave. N.

• • County

State

MINN

Served at

• •

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE
145

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-13-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CHARLES ALBERT

Service Number 100-99-02

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 11 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address BOX 257
AA CountyTown HASTINGS
State MINN
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO

8-19-18

9-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

201

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ -1-12-19

CHICAGO ILL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CHARLES EUGENE

Service Number

100-99-38

XXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-22-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6MO

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F. XXXX

Home Address

..

County

Town MERRIAM

State MINN

A Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-1-18

8-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

8-8-18

11-11-18

142

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 2-5-19

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Place Inactive Duty SUB MARINE BASE AT NEW LONDON CONN Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CHARLES WILLIAM

Service Number 100-99-88

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-18-18

U. S. N. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 6MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

4633 NOKOWIS AVE

Town SO. MINNEAPOLIS

A

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-22-18

6-14-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

177

NORFOLK VA

6-14-18

6-24-18

U S S ARKANSAS

6-24-18

7-29-18

U S S NEW YORK

7-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX 7-12-19

Place

Inactive Duty

U S S NEW YORK

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name

ANDERSON CHRISTIAN

Service Number

101-00-34

Enlisted

XXXX at
Entered

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

2-28-18

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 2MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. XXX

U. S. N. R. V. X

Home Address

ROUTE 4.

Town

FOSSTON

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

2-28-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA

5-6-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

129

U S S RHODE ISLAND
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

5-24-18

7-13-18

SEAMAN

34

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-10-19 MINN

SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXX RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CLARENCE JOSEPH

Service Number 101-00-70

~~06/18/18~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. NXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 529 THOMAS ST.

Town ST PAUL

A County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-24-18

6-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

GREAT LAKES ILL

NAVAL AIR STATION

6-12-18

8-12-18

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR STATION

8-12-18

11-11-18

FROMENTINE FRANCE

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX 2-24-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON CLAUDE WILLIAM

Service Number

100-98-01

Enlisted

XXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 9-28-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 4 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

212 SO. 63RD AVE.

Town

WEST DULUTH

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

9-28-17

2-5-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

409

U S S DOLPHIN

2-5-18

3-1-18

NAVAL STATION KEY WEST

FLA.

U S S DOLPHIN

3-1-18

3-28-18

3-28-18

10-1-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY WEST

FLA.

U S S DOLPHIN

10-1-18

10-18-18

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-1-19

Place

Inactive

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON DAVID FRED CLARENCE Service Number 100-98-57
 Enlistment XXXX
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-7-18
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS BMO Rate LANDSMAN SHIPSCOOK U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address CARE OF DR. PHILIPS Town ST. PETER
 County MINN State
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL	5-14-18	7-26-18		
MINNEAPOLIS MINN				
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	7-26-18	8-2-18	LANDSMAN SHIPSCOOK	55
U S S PANAMAN	8-2-18	11-11-18	SHIPSCOOK 3 CLASS	123
			SHIPSCOOK 2 CLASS	10

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 1-22-19
 Place Inactive Duty U S S PANAMAN

SHIPSCOOK 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON EDGAR SELMAR

Service Number 101-06-61

En ~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 9MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

2830 15TH AVE.

Town SO MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

U. S. XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

A	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

U S S KEARSARGE

7-9-18

19-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

55

9-4-18

10-28-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

71

10-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX - 9-28-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON EDMUND WALDEMAR Service Number 101-06-69
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 5-4-18
 Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 2900 PILLSBURY AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 A County State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA
 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-5-18

6-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

120

71

6-2-18

9-25-18

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 3-13-19

Place

Inactive Duty U S S HOWICK HALL

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON EDWARD

Service Number 101-06-75

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2810 W. HELEN ST

Town DULUTH

A

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 14 NAVAL

DIST

PHILA PENN.

6-16-17

6-16-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

238

U S S MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

4-8-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

345

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NEWPORT

R I

4-8-18

8-7-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

2 NAVAL DIST NEWPORT RI

8-7-18

8-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

8-20-18

9-11-18

U S S ANTILLA

9-11-18

11-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL N Y.

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 10-30-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge

H-13-117

Name Anderson, Edward Dyer

Birth (date) 22 May 1892

(place) Duluth, Minn

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 612 10th Ave S.E.
Minneapolis, Minn

Present Rank Lt MC

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt (jg) MC

Record of Service

5-29-16 To duty Naval Hosp Great Lakes

Appointments

(date)

5-29-16

12-3-19

(Rank-confirmation or provisional)

Lt (jg) MC Prov

Lt MC Prov

Inactive Duty 1-29-19 Nav Hosp Great Lakes 112

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

N-16-KFW

Name Anderson, Edward Dyer

Birth (date) 24 May 1892

(place) Duluth, Minn

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 813 10th Ave S.E.

Minneapolis, Minn

Present Rank Lt MC

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt (jg) MC

Record of Service

5-29-18 To duty Naval Hosp Great Lakes

Appointments

(date)

5-29-18

12-3-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Lt (jg) MC Prov

Lt MC Prov

Inactive Duty 1-29-19 Nav Hosp Great Lakes Ill

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

ent serv ?

Name ANDERSON EDWARD SIGFRID Service Number 101-07-37
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 5-3-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4MO Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXX~~
 Home Address County U.S.N.R.F.
 Town INTERNATIONAL FALLS
 State MINN.
 A Served at County From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL	5-3-18	6-28-18	LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION 29 QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS 163
MINNEAPOLIS MINN	6-28-18	7-16-18	
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.	7-16-18	8-14-18	
NAVAL AIR STATION	8-14-18	11-11-18	
PAUILLAC FRANCE			
HEADQUARTERS NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP	8-14-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-18-19 QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL OPERATING BASE AT HAMPTON
 ROADS VA. Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name ANDERSON EINER PAUL

Service Number 101-07-98

XXXX
Entered

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-27-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2428 11TH AVE.

Town SO. MINNEAPOLIS

A

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

8-12-18

9-19-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

107

CAMBRIDGE MASS

9-19-18

10-1-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged XXXX 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-CAMBRIDGE MASS. LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ELMER

Service Number

101-09-13

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

..

Town

FRANKLIN

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

A HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-8-17

8-8-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA
PA.

8-8-17

12-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 146

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 304

USS LOUISIANA
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA
PA.

12-18-17

1-2-18

SEAMAN 102

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

1-2-18

2-21-18

2-21-18

3-1-18

3-1-18

6-6-18

Remarks:

SS AMPETCO

6-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

Date

Discharge

8-18-19

Place

Inactive

XXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ELMER

Service Number 101-09-10

~~XXXX~~d

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 7MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2. BOX 15

Town TRACY

A

Served at

County

..

From

To

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-19-18

6-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

45

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-12-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

92

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

3-31-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT PELHAM BAY
PARK N Y

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON ELMER LOUIS

Service Number 100-09-43

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ atRECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN ~~XXXX~~ 11-27-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 3MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

BOX 293

Town

TWO HARBORS

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

11-27-17

4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

66

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

4-10-18

4-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA

4-15-18

4-19-18

SHIPSCOOK 4 CLASS

71

U S S RHODE ISLAND

4-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-30-20

Place

Initials Only

USS RHODE ISLAND-MARE ISLAND CAL

Rating at Discharge

SHIPSCOOK 1 CLASS

Name ANDERSON ELMER OSCAR Service Number 101-09-45
 Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-5-18
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address 522 NORTH WASHINGTON ST. Town ST. PETER State MINN
 A County * * Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL

8-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 39
 FIREMAN 3 CLASS 59

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-16-19
 Place Inad ~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ANDERSON ELMER RUTHEFORD

Service Number 101-09-46

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 11MO

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

U. S. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1513 6TH AVE.

Town

NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-27-18

7-23-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE 6

STATE PIER NEW LONDON

7-23-18

8-12-18

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS 133

CONN

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW LONDON

8-12-18

8-17-18

CONN

STATE PIER NEW LONDON

8-17-18

9-19-18

CONN

U S S C 118

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

7-10-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINNMACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON EMIL

Service Number 101-09-64

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-18-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 4MO

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

...

Town

HANLEY FALLS

County

State

MINN.

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

1-18-18

1-31-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

AVIATION

73

NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT

AKRON OHIO

1-31-18

5-22-18

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLAS

AVIATION

153

NAVAL AIR STATION

MONTAUK N Y.

5-22-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 2 CLASS AVIATION 61

PAINTER 1 CLASS AVIATION 10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-17-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL AIR STATION AT MONTAUK N Y

PAINTER 1 CLASS AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON EMIL ALBERT

Service Number 101-09-70

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2MO Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 238 HUMBOLDT AVE.

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

State MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

• • • •

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

12-13-17

2-15-18

U S S KEARSARGE

2-15-18

3-29-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

323

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

3-29-18

5-27-18

WATER TENDER

10

U S S VEENDYK

5-27-18

11-7-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N Y

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT NEW YORK NY

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

N-16-KPW

Name Anderson, Emil Albert

Birth (date) 22 Sept 1893

(place) Minneapolis, Minn

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 238 Humboldt Ave N
Minneapolis, Minn

Present Rank Ens

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Machinist

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

3-17-19

Machinist Prov

4-10-19

Ens (E) Prov

Inactive Duty 5-10-19 N.O.T.S. New York N Y

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ANDERSON EMIL GUSTAV

Service Number

327-81-24

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVAL MOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN 10-31-18

~~XXXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2.

Town CLARKFIELD

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

10-31-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

11

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~12-20-18
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating as

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON EMIL THEODORE

Service Number 101-09-84

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC

Date 5-25-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 766

Town ST JAMES

A

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-25-17

7-15-17

U S S KANSAS

7-15-17

2-4-18

SHIPWRIGHT

129

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

2-4-18

2-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

2-15-18

3-29-18

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS 397

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

3-29-18

4-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS 9

U S S MALANG

4-11-18

7-13-18

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS

PHILADELPHI PENN.

7-13-18

9-23-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

CAPE MAY N J

9-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-30-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINNCARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

N328-RS

0398

Name Anderson, Erik Lincoln

Date of Birth May 18, 1897

Place of Birth Brooklyn, N.Y.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 2624 E. Balto. St., Balto. Md.

Date of Appointment June 24, 1916

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Midshipman

Ensign (Permanent)

Duty Assignments

Under instruction at Naval

Academy, Annapolis, Md.

6/24/16-6/6/19

Final Disposition

Now in service.

6/24/16

6/7/19

Name

ANDERSON ERNEST

Service Number

101-19-04

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

10-11-16

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 6MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

ROUTE 1. BOX 50

Town BRAHAM

State MINN

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND

WASH.

U S S SAVANNAH

U S S N-3

4-6-17

4-18-17

11-3-17

6-12-18

4-18-17

11-3-17

6-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SHIPSCOOK 4 CLASS

SHIPSCOOK 3 CLASS

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

74

27

456

27

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 11-26-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ USS N-3 AT NEW LONDON CONN

BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ERNEST MARTIN

Service Number 101-10-24

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

U. S. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1224 EAST QUINCE ST.

Town BRAINERD

County . .

State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE
AVIATION 114

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~
Inclusive/Exclusive7-19-20
NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT
LAKES ILLLANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name ANDERSON ERNEST HUBERT

Service Number

101-06-47

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNDate 4-19-17
HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4MO

Rate

Home Address

• • County

Town ELY

State MINN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

• •

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
U S S VERMONT
U S S PITTSBURGH

4-19-17

7-24-17

7-24-17

11-12-17

11-12-17

8-5-18

8-5-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

88

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

259

PHARMACIST MATE 3 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-24-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ U S S OSTFRIESLAND AT BROOKLYN N Y

PHARMACIST MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON ERNEST JEROME

Service Number 101-10-28

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 5MO

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

1011 EAST 28TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

Served as

Served at * *

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

12-15-17

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1ST CLASS

331

Remarks:

NO ACTIVE SERVICE * SEE OTHER SIDE.

Date

Discharge

10-19-20

Place

XXXXXX
Inclusive OnlyNAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT
LAKES ILLHOSPITAL APPRENTICE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

SUBJECT: ANDERSON, Ernest J., 1011028, Ex-H.A.1c., USNR.
 Active service.

Reference: (a) Your letter of 13 April 1938
 (b) White state record card.

1. Replying to reference (a) Anderson was never on active duty during his enrollment in the U.S. Naval Reserve Force and it is requested that reference (b), on file in your office, be changed accordingly.

4/13/38

ADOLPHUS ANDREWS,
Chief of Bureau.

W. M. Ketch

Name ANDERSON ESTHER L.

Service Number 415-02-62

Enrolled at NAVY ENROLLING OFFICE - ST. JAMES-MINN.

Date 9-30-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 827

Town ST. JAMES
State MINN.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL
ST. JAMES-MINN.

10-16-18

11-11-18

NURSE

42

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
Place ~~XXXX~~DISENROLLED 12-20-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT LAKES-ILL.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name ANDERSON FLOYD OLIVER Service Number 101-10-74
 XXXX
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-2-18
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS BMO Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO XXXX
 Home Address 852 SOUTH SMITH ST. Town ST PAUL U. S. N. R. F.
 A County State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	8-2-18	11-11-18	LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO 101
--	--------	----------	-----------------------------------

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-1-20
 Place Initials NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT
 LAKES ILL LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name ANDERSON, Frank Joseph
 Birth (date) 29 Mar 1890
 (place) Trimball, Wis.
 Enrolled at 12-29-19
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address 2931 18th Ave. S.,
 Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. (MC)
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (MC)

Record of Service (over)
 5-22-17; To Naval Hospital, Great
 Lakes, Ill. for assignment
 to duty.
 5-23-17; Det. Nav. Hospital, Great
 Lakes, Ill. to examination
 for appointment at Naval
 Hospital, Great Lakes, Ill.

Appointments

Inactive Duty
 Resignation
 Disenrollment

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)	(date)	(place)
4-11-17	Lt. (jg)(MC) Prov. U.S.N.R.F.		
9-6-17	Discharged U.S.N.R.F.		
9-6-17	Lt. (jg) U.S.N.		
2-1-18	Attained rank of Lt.(T) U.S.N.		
12-26-19	Resigned U.S.N.		
12-29-19	Lt. (MC) Prov U.S.N.R.F. Inactive		
12-29-19	Lt. (jg)(MC) Conf. U.S.N.R.F.		

10-22-17; Det. Naval Hospital, Great Lakes, Ill. to the "Manley" for duty.

Name ANDERSON- FRED OSCAR

Service Number 101-17-09

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12.5.17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 261 21ST AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-5-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE

86

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA
PA.

1-23-18

2-20-18

3 CLASS

153

USS MAINE

2-20-18

3-26-18

CARPENTERS MATE

RECEIVINGSHIP PHILA
PA.

3-26-18

4-1-18

2 CLASS

102

USS BUFFALO

4-1-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS

Date Discharge 10-1-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Discharge

Name ANDERSON- FREDERICK- WILLIAM Service Number 101-17-29
 Enlist^{XX} at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-3-18
 Enrolled at 21 YRS 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION
 Home Address 2508 11TH AVE. Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS
 A County State MINN. Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	6-3-18	6-20-18	LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION	131
NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.	6-20-18	11-1-18	QUARTERMASTER	
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- PA.	11-1-18	11-11-18	2 CLASS AVIATION	30

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
AVIATION

Date Discharge^{XXX} 12-31-18
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C. at Discharge

Name ANDERSON- GEORGE

Service Number 101-17-61

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town

CHATFIELD

State

MINN

U.S.N.
XXXXX.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL-

12-3-17

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

60

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

5-16-18

5-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

USS SEATTLE

5-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 10-11-19

Place

Inactive

XXXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON- GEORGE

Service Number 101-17-75

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date

12-13-16

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 1 MOS

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S.M.F.

Home Address

GENERAL DELIVERY

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN-

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH-
USS SOUTH DAKOTA4-6-17
4-7-174-7-17
11-11-18FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 1 CLASS329
122
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON GEORGE LISLIE

Service Number

101-08-78

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 240

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address
A BOX 123
CountyTown
StateLAKE PARK
MINN

Served at

• •

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-14-18
Place Inactive Duty XXXXX NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON GEORGE NELS Service Number 101-09-01
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 1-25-18
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address * * County FOSSTON State MINN
 A Served at * * From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

1-25-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 290

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-11-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y

SHIPS000K 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON GEORGE STANLEY

Service Number 101-09-09

Enlisted

at

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-6-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXX

Home Address

3227 LONGFELLOW AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME.
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA
U S S MISSISSIPPI

8-6-17	8-29-17
8-29-17	10-17-17
10-17-17	12-23-17
12-23-17	11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 131
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 331

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

17-14-19

Place

XXXXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON GORDON CONRAD

Service Number 101-09-94

Enlisted

XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Chroned

Date 4-11-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 11MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

..

County

Town

HANLEY FALLS

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

U S S VESTAL

U S S PROMETHEUS

4-11-17

4-17-17

4-17-17

4-19-17

4-19-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 9

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 570

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-4-19

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT

Place

Inactive

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON GRANT FERDINAND

Service Number 101-10-03

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 7MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

Town RONNEBY

A

..

County

State MINN

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

12-14-17 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 49

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 183

SEAMAN 100

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place

8-27-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON GUSTAF ADOLPH Service Number 101-10- 15
~~XXXX~~
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-3-18
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 1708 EAST 24TH ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. R. F.
 County State MINN
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL			
MINNEAPOLIS MINN	5-3-18	6-28-18	LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER 29
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.	6-28-18	7-16-18	QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS 163
NAVAL AIR STATION			
PAUILLAC FRANCE	7-16-18	9-15-18	
NAVAL AIR STATION			
ARCACHON FRANCE	9-15-18	11-11-18	

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-4-19 QUARTERMASTER 2
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL OPERATING BASE- HAMPTON ROADS VA CLASS AVIATION
 Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON GUSTAVE ADOLPH Service Number 101-10-43
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-25-17
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 1048 CHURCHILL AVE Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXXX~~
 County MINN State MINN Served as
 A Served at From To No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 U S S MINNESOTA

4-25-17 9-11-17
 9-11-17 9-19-17
 9-19-17 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 37
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS 365
 SEAMAN 163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-4-19
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name ANDERSON HAROLD AUGUST Service Number 145-03-13
~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN Date 6-21-17
 Enrolled U. S. N. XXXX
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MO Rate MUSICIAN 1 CLASS U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address FRIEDMAN APTS. Town ST PAUL
 County MINN
 Served at RAMSEY From To Served as No. Days

U S S IOWA	6-21-17	7-17-17		
NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA				
PENN	7-17-17	8-28-17	MUSICIAN 1 CLASS	69

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-28-17 *
 Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL AT PHILADELPHIA PA Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name ANDERSON HAROLD CARL

Service Number 101-14-95

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE

LINDSTROM MINN

Date 3-20-17

XXX

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 11 MO

Rate PRINTER 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town CENTER CITY

A

County

State MINN

Served at

CHICAGO

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4 NAVAL DISTRICT.

PHILADELPHIA PENN

4-6-17

6-16-17

PRINTER 2 CLASS

148

U S S MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

11-11-18

PRINTER 1 CLASS

436

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-20-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge PRINTER 1 CLASS

Name ANDERSON HAROLD LEROY

Service Number 101-15-19

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-27-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS SMO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address
A ROUTE 4
CountyTown BATTLE LAKE
State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

137

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX 12-31-18
USS CITY OF SOUTH HAVENSEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON HARRY

Service Number 101-15-63

XXXX

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE 2. BOX 43

Town

PINE CITY

State

MINN

Served at

**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-8-18

6-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

187

6-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXX 4-30-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS KAISERIN AUGUSTA VICTORIA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON HARRY Service Number 101-15-66
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-17-18
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 4219 COLFAX AVE Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	5-17-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	178

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 1-23-19
 Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON HARRY LESTER

Service Number 101-16-11

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-6-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

711 ERIE ST. S E.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-18

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 56

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA

5-13-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 163

U S S VIRGINIA

5-24-18

11-3-18

U S S SOLACE

11-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged XXXXXX DISCHARGED 8-18-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON HARRY NATHANIEL Service Number 101-16-12
~~XXXX~~ at Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-24-18
 Enrolled Age at Entrance 28 YRS 6MO Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXXX~~ U.S.N.R.F.
 Home Address 3853 15TH AVE. Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS
 County MINN State Served as
 A Served at From To No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 HAMPTON ROADS VA

5-24-18

6-8-18

6-8-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER
 AVIATION

141

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS 30

Remarks:

1-28-19
 Date Disch ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL AIR STATION AT MOREHEAD
 Place Inactive Duty CITY N C

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON HARRY OSLUND

Service Number 101-16-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date

3-25-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 6MO

LANDSMAN-
Rate YEOMANU. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ K. K. F.

Home Address

BOX 17
County

Town MCGREGOR

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

3-25-18

4-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-15-18

9-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

9-4-18

9-13-18

U S S MERAUKE

9-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

152

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

69

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-4-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name ANDERSON HARRY WILLIAM

Service Number 101-16-60

XXXX ENROLLED

XXXX at ENROLLING OFFICE ST PAUL MINN

Date 3-29-17

XXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

18 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

2359 CHILCOMBE AVENUE

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

A

Served at

• •

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

4-6-17

7-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

7-31-17

10-18-17

10-18-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

1-5-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP - PELHAM BAY PARK N Y

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON HARTFORD MORRIS Service Number 101-16-29
 En~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-16-18
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-16-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3MO Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION
 Home Address . . . Town COTTONWOOD
 State MINN
 County . . .
 A Served at . . . From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-16-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE
 AVIATION 85
 CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS
 33

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-5-18
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT CHARLESTON SC Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS
 AVIATION

Name ANDERSON HELDO ANDROW

Service Number

101-16-40

~~ENROLL~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-7-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 11 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

County

Town
State

LONGVILLE

MAIN

A

Served at

**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-9-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

5-31-18

6-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

147

NAVAL AIR STATION

SEAMAN

41

GUIPAVAS FRANCE

6-13-18

. 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXXX 1-31-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT PELHAM BAY PARK N Y

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON HELMER WILHELM

Service Number 155-02-08

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address . . .

Town WINTHROP

State MINN

A Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-10-17

3-21-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

101

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-21-18

Place

XXXXXX
Machine Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ANDERSON HENRY EUGENE

Service Number 101-14-83

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS

IMO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

A

...

County

..

Town

DEER RIVER

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-3-17

11-20-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 121

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

11-20-17

1-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

303

U S S LOUISIANA

1-2-18

4-3-18

SEAMAN

133

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

4-3-18

8-26-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

8-26-18

8-30-18

S S SHOSHONE

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-29-19

Place

Inactive

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON HENRY GEORGE

Service Number 101-14-84

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION KANSAS CITY MO

Date 6-13-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 4MO

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. 676X

Home Address

594 COOK ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND
WASH.

6-13-17

10-27-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

317

U S S ALABAMA

10-27-17

12-14-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

199

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

12-14-17

12-31-17

U S S MISSOURI

12-31-17

2-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

2-1-18

3-19-18

U S S MANHATTAN

3-19-18

3-31-18

U S S NOPATIN

3-31-18

6-30-18

U S S CAROLA

6-30-18

7-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

7-20-18

9-19-18

U S S SENECA CD 41

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

1-3-20

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name ANDERSON HENRY JOHN

Service Number 115-02-65

Enlisted

XXXX at

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-17-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 6MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

610 9TH AVE.

Town

State

TWO HARBORS
MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

11-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 39

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-9-17

Place Inactive/Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL - GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **XX** ANDERSON HERBERT ELMER

Service Number 101-15-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-4-18

Enrolled

XXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE 2.
County

Town

BERTHA

State

MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX 2-21-19
NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT HAMPTON ROADS VA

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2
CLASS

Name ANDERSON HERBERT EMANUEL

Service Number 101-15-14

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN

Date 3-19-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

323 18TH AVE.

Town

WEST DULUTH

State

MINN

A

Served at

ST. LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

239

SEAMAN

151

COXSWAIN

194

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

2-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name ANDERSON HERBERT LEONARD Service Number 101-15-31
 XXXX
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 3-19-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO
 Home Address 2531 10TH AVE. Town SO. MINNEAPOLIS
 A County MINN State
 Served at •• From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT RI	3-19-18	5-1-18	LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO	237
RECEIVING BARRACKS 2 NAVAL DIST. NEWPORT RI	5-1-18	5-13-18		
DISTRICT COMMUNICATION SUPERINTENDENT	5-13-18	7-16-18		
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS	7-16-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 9-13-19
 Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y
 Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Name **ANDERSON HERBERT OSWALD** Service Number **101-15-33**
 Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **10-18-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~F.
 Home Address **1021 HUBBARD ST.** Town **ST PAUL**
 County State **MINN**
 Served at . . . From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL

10-18-17

12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 14

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 375

CHARLESTON S C
 U S S NORTH DAKOTA

12-27-17
2-21-18

2-21-18
11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-16-19**
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **NAVAL RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name ANDERSON HERBY

Service Number 101-15-49

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-5-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town

HANLEY FALLS
MINN

State

U. S. N.

XXXXXXXX

A

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

5-28-17

U S S YANTIC

5-28-17

6-11-17

U S S ESSEX

6-11-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

39

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

321

SEAMAN

91

COXSWAIN

133

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-8-17

11-7-17

U S S FARRAGUT

11-7-17

10-1-18

PACIFIC SECTION 15TH NAVAL
DISTRICT.

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-7-19

Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON HERMAN AMIL MAX

Service Number 101-15-53

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-18-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 1MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address . . .

Town NORTHLAND

State MINN

A

Served at

County . .

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.
U S S WISCONSIN
U S S MICHIGAN

5-18-17

9-7-17

9-28-17

9-28-17

11-9-17

11-9-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

175

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

84

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~6-23-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ ANDERSON HERMAN CIGVAL

Service Number 101-15-54

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

... County

Town ALDAN
State MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
U S S RIJNDAM

6-5-18

7-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

7-8-18

7-15-18

7-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX

3-28-19

Place Inactive Duty USS RIJNDAM AT NEWPORT NEWS VA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON HOWARD WILLIAM Service Number 101-15-99
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-30-17
 XXXX 22 YRS 7MO Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U.S. N. XXX
 Age at Entrance 1212 18TH AVE. Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS
 Home Address County .. State MINN
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	4-30-17	8-9-17	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE	
GREAT LAKES ILL			2 CLASS	79
NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION	8-9-17	6-30-18	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS	106
PENSACOLA FLA	6-30-18	11-11-18	FIREMAN 3 CLAS	92
RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.			FIREMAN 2 CLASS	212
			FIREMAN 1 CLASS	71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-19
 Place Inad XXXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON JAMES GUSTAVA

Service Number 101-13-86

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE PHILA. PENN.

Date 4-20-17

XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 5MO

Rate OILER

Home Address

....

County

Town CROSBY

A

State MINN

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT

6-30-17

9-15-17

OILER
ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

346

224

BOSTON MASS

9-15-17

9-22-17

U S S MOUNT VERNON

9-22-17

7-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

7-1-18

7-7-18

U S S AMERICAN

7-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXX 9-27-19

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name ANDERSON JOHN ALFRED

Service Number 101-11-27

Enlisted ~~at~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 4MO Rate SHIP FITTER 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~ N. R. F.

Home Address . . .

Town MILACA
State MINN

A County . . .

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-4-17

8-29-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PORTSMOUTH

N H

8-29-18

11-11-18

SHIP FITTER 2 CLASS 27

BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS 498

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON JOHN ARTHUR

Service Number 101-11-11

~~Enrolled~~
XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-31-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 3101 RESTORMEL ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA

8-22-18

11-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 93
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place In XXXXXX

7-30-20
NAVAL TRAINING STATION - GREAT LAKES ILL SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON JOHN ARTHUR

Service Number 101-11-21

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 1-9-18

Age at Entrance 34 YRS 6MO Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION U.S. N. XXXX
U.S. A. XXXX

Home Address

Town CLARKSFIELD

State MINN

A

Served at

... County
... ..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION

PENSACOLA FLA

1-9-18

2-5-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIA

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA

2-5-18

5-29-18

AVIATION

235

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-29-18

8-30-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE G.

71

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-30-18

Place

Inactive XXXX

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINNLANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge G.

Name ANDERSON JOHN HENRY

Service Number 101-17-02

Enlisted

XXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA

Date 1-12-16

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 11 MO Rate BOATSWAIN MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address

Town

FINLAYSON

U. S. N. P. F. XXXXXX

... County

State

MINN

A

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S PENNSYLVANIA

4-6-17

6-1-17

BOATSWAIN MATE 1 CLASS 400

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

6-1-17

6-6-17

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE 121

S S HARBURG

6-6-17

10-25-17

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

10-25-17

11-23-17

S S PAWNEE

11-23-17

9-9-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 9-9-18

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE

Place

Inactive

XXXXX ARMED DRAFT DETAIL - NEW YORK N. Y. Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON- JOHN HENRY
Enlisted RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Service Number 101-17-02

Enlisted at

Date 1-12-1916

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 11 MONTHS

Rate BOATSWAIN MATE 1 CLASS.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. A. F.

Home Address

Town FINLAYSON
State MINNESOTA.

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S PENNSYLVANIA
ARMED DRAFT N.Y.
S.S. HARBURG
ARMED DRAFT N.Y.

4-6-1917
6-1-1917
6-6-17
9-8-18

6-1-1917
6-6-17
9-8-18
9-9-18

BOATSWAIN MATE
1 CLASS.

35 DAYS

CHIEF BOATSWAIN
MATE.

486 DAYS.

Remarks: COMMENDED BY SECRETARY OF THE NAVY

FOR MANNER FOR WHICH HE MAINTAINED THE GUN CREW OF THE U.S.S. PAWNEE.
-EX HARBURG- DURING 1917.

APPTD. BOATSWAIN -9-9-1918

Date Discharge -

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~

Rating at Discharge

N7 [REDACTED]
Name **Anderson, John Henry**
Date of Birth **Feb. 1, 1886**
Place of Birth **Minneapolis, Minn**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Home Address **Finlayson, Minn.**
Date of Appointment **July 20, 1918**
Rank on Appointment **Boatswain(Temporary)**
Promotions

Duty Assignments **Duty Armed Draft Detail,
New York, NY,
7/20/18-1/15/19**

Final Disposition
Now in service

Boatswain(Temporary) 7/20/18

Name ANDERSON JOHN LUDWICK Service Number 101-17-18
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-10-18
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO Date APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address ***** County Town BLACK DUCK
 State MINN
 A Served at ** From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA
 U S S VIRGINIA

4-10-18

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 52
 FIREMAN 3 CLASS 163

5-13-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-27-19
 Place ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ANDERSON JOHN MARTIN

Service Number

101-17-36 ✓

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH

Date

4-1-15

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 6MO

Rate

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N. XXX
U. S. N. R. A

Home Address

**** County

Town

FOREST LAKE

A

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S PITTSBURGH
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
MARINE BARRACKS PARRIS
ISLAND SC

4-6-17

12-15-17

12-15-17

2-27-18

2-27-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS 584

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-21-18

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP AT CHARLESTON SC

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON JOHN OLE

Service Number 125-02-73

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-30-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 10 MO

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

...
County

Town

CASS LAKE

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

7-30-17

9-5-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

303

U S S UTAH

9-5-17

2-3-18

U S S SOLACE

2-3-18

2-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

2-4-18

5-29-18

Remarks:

5-29-18

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON JOHN OLOF

Service Number 101-17-44

~~XXXXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE ST PAUL MINN.

Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 463 WEST CENTRAL AVE.
CountyTown ST PAUL
State MINN

Served at

RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER

4-6-17

7-31-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-31-17

10-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

10-18-17

11-2-17

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

11-2-17

11-27-17

S S TENADORES

11-27-17

3-8-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

3-8-18

6-2-18

S S LAKE ARTHUR

6-3-18

9-17-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

9-17-18

9-30-18

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF WALES

9-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

SEAMAN

226

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS 88

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

2-4-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON JOHN VERNER

Service Number 101-17-68

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 3MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1405 E. 22ND ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL

4-24-18

8-15-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CALDWELL N J

8-15-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

201

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 3 NAVAL DISTRICT-
NEW YORK N Y

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number 101-17-74

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-30-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 11 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

Home Address BOX 415

Town COTTONWOOD

U. S. N. R. F.

A County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-4-18

8-25-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

195

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES
ILL

8-25-18

11-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 8-20-19
Place Inactive Duty U S S MAINEPHARMACIST MATE 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON KARL EDWARD

Service Number 100-78-45

Enlistment

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-24-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 11 MO^{Rate}

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

507 BUSH ST.
County

Town RED WING

A

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA

7-26-18

9-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 36

9-3-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 63

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 11

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON LEO WILFRED Service Number 100-76-66
 Enlisted XXXX at RECRUITING STATION INDIANAPOLIS IND Date 1-7-18
 Entered XXXX
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 301 EAST WINONA ST. Town AUSTIN
 A County MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	25
GREAT LAKES ILL	1-7-18	5-13-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	283
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	5-13-18	5-17-18		
U S S MONTANA	5-17-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-9-19
 Place Inactive Duty U S S MONTANA AT BREMERTON WASH
 Rating at Discharge SHIPSCOOK 3 CLASS

Name ANDERSON LEONARD

Service Number 100-76-72

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 806 NEWTON AVE

Town

NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-7-18

9-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

8-2-18

9-5-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

9-5-18-

9-28-18

U S S MINNEAPOLIS

9-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

56

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

26

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

107

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 6-30-19

Place Inactive Duty U S S MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON LEWIS LEM

Service Number 100-77-26

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 10 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

11 NOURSE ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-28-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

AVIATION

55

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

8-23-18

8-29-18

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

NAVAL AIR STATION

MONTAUK N Y

8-29-18

11-11-18

AVIATION

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

3-8-19
NAVAL AIR STATION MOREHEAD CITY NCRating at Discharge
QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS AVIATION

Name ANDERSON LINNIE Service Number 415-02-64
 APPOINTED at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-29-18
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS. Rate NURSE
 Home Address --- County RENVILLE Town FRANKLIN State MINN.
 N Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA
 PA.

5-17-18

11-11-18

NURSE

196

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON MARTIN ALRICK

Service Number 100-81-03

Enlisted

Served at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 9MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address 1212 18TH AVE

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-25-17

9-7-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

177

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

9-7-17

9-28-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

361

U S S WISCONSIN

9-28-17

10-19-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

27

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

10-19-17

11-7-17

U S S BUFFALO

11-7-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-1-19

Place Inactive

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ENGINEMAN 2
CLASS

Name

ANDERSON MARTIN H.

Service Number

100-81-07

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-13-18

U. S. N. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

26 YR 6MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

ROUTE 6

Town

ROCHESTER

State

MINN

A

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH

6-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

9-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name

ANDERSON MARVIN ARCHIE

Service Number

100-81-21

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date

12-11-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

U. S. N. ^{XX}
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

..

County

Town

EDEN PRAIRIE

State

MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

12-13-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

335

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-20-16

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT CAMBRIDGE MASS

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name ANDERSON MARVIN CLAYTON Service Number 100-81-23
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE Date 12-23-16
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS SMO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.
 Home Address . . . Town BRAINARD U.S.N. EXF.
 County
 A Served at . . . From To State MINN Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL	4-6-17	4-9-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	173
NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND CAL	4-9-17	4-24-17	SEAMAN	304
NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL	4-24-17	4-27-17	GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS T.	102
U S S SOUTH DAKOTA	4-27-17	10-24-18		
U S S PHILIP	10-24-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-20-19
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ U S S PHILIP AT NEW YORK N Y GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON MAURICE COOPER Service Number 100-81-37
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-4-17
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 17 YRS 10 MO Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address . . . County EDEN PRAIRIE U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 State MINN
 A Served at . . . From To Served as No. Days

NAVY TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL	5-4-17	7-3-17	LANDSMAN YEOMAN	60
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	7-3-17	9-16-17	YEOMAN 3 CLASS	394
U S S MINNESOTA	9-16-17	2-12-18	YEOMAN 2 CLASS	102
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	2-12-18	2-28-18		
U S S NEW ORLEANS	2-28-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-15-19
 Place Inactive ~~Only~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT SAN FRANCISCO CAL Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name ANDERSON MELVILLE JENNINGS

Service Number 100-81-49

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 10-29-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 10 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F. X

Home Address

Town LAKE BENTON

State

MINN

A

Served at

County . .

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKESILL
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.
U S S RHODE ISLAND

10-29-17 3-21-18
3-21-18 3-27-18
3-27-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 64
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place

6-8-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON MELVIN RICHARD Service Number 100-81-59
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-10-18
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address BOX 255 Town MINNESOTA
 County State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH	6-10-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	154

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-9-20
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL
 Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON MILTON HAROLD

Service Number 155-02-45

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-20-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 3MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN G.

U. S. N.

Home Address

925 WEEKS AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXX~~

A

Served at

County

From

To

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

4-20-17

9-25-17

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN G.

158

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-25-17

Place

Inactive

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N Y

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON MORRIS PHILIP

Service Number

100-81-79

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-14-17

XXXX

Enrolled

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 10 MO

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

...

County

Town

REVERE

State

MINN

A

Served at

...

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-18-17

8-14-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

246

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES
ILL

8-14-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

86

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

3-8-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rank at Discharge

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name

ANDERSON

NELS RUDOLPH

Service Number

100-76-35

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-27-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 8MO

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

871 SIMA ST

Town

ST PAUL

A

State

MINN

County . .

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN
STATE PIER NEW LONDON
CONN.

6-27-18

7-23-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

4

7-23-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

2-17-19
STATE PIER AT NEW LONDON CONN

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON NOYLEN GRIFFEN

Service Number 100-76-65

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 1822 WEST MICHIGAN ST

Town DULUTH

A

County

State MINN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH NH

4-21-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 60

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

254

SEAMAN

255

4-26-17

7-6-17

U S S SOUTH CAROLINA
ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK
S S NORTHWESTERN
ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK
U S S QUINNEBAUG

7-6-17

10-29-17

10-29-17

12-20-17

12-20-17

3-4-18

3-4-18

3-30-18

3-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-3-19

Place Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name

ANDERSON OLIVER NED

Service Number

100-76-87

XXXX

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

4-20-18

XXX

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 719 23RD AVE.

Town

SO. MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL

4-22-18

5-8-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
GLENBURNIE MD.

5-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

205

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXX 12-21-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE- GLENBURNIE MD.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

N-16-KPW

Name Anderson, Oscar Adolph

Birth (date) 7 June 1879

(place) Trondhjem, Norway

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Duluth, Minn

(Mother) Mary Anderson

1732 W 2nd St

Duluth, Minn

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-9-17

Lt (jg) Prov

Present Rank Lt (jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt (jg)

Record of Service

5-11-17 To duty on GOPHER

Inactive Duty 8-21-17 GOPHER

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ANDERSON - OSCAR ARTHUR

Service Number 100-77-17

~~XXX~~

Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MO

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2013 WEST 4TH ST

Town DULUTH

A

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DE KALB

4-6-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS GENERAL
ELECTRICIAN
2 CLASS GENERAL
ELECTRICIAN
1 CLASS GENERAL

360

183

41

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXX~~ 122-19 USS DE KALB

Place Inactive Duty

ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name ANDERSON - OSCAR EDWIN

Service Number 100-77-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX

Date 9-10-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XX/6 R.F.

Home Address ---

Town GLYNDON

A

County ---

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

9-10-17

9-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

GREAT LAKES ILLM
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

9-17-17

1-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

375

CAMBRIDGE MASS

1-10-18

5-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS

5-8-18

1-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-28-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place Inactive Duty
XXXX

BOSTON MASS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON OSCAR JOHN

Service Number 100-77-43

Enlisted

XXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-23-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. XXXXX
U.S.N. XXXXX

Home Address

... County

Town HOLT

State MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT RI

6-23-17

7-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

26

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N H

7-19-17

9-11-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

300

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

9-11-17

10-19-17

SEAMAN

180

U S S BEAUFORT

10-19-17

12-15-17

U S S PANTHER

12-15-17

2-6-18

U S S CAROLA

2-6-18

2-27-18

U S S REID

2-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In XXXXX7-7-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name

ANDERSON OSCAR MALCOMB

Service Number

100-77-51

Enlisted

Enrolled

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

4-26-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 7MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

KELLER AND MCAFEE STS.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.
U S S MONTANA

4-26-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 97

8-8-17

8-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 212

8-23-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 92

COXSWAIN 163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-15-18

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

USS MONTANA AT HOBOKEN N J

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name ANDERSON OSCAR MALVIN

Service Number 100-77-49

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 9MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

BOX 108

Town

INTERNATIONAL FALLS

State

MINN

A

Served at

* *

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-25-17

1-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

1-28-18

3-11-18

HEADQUARTERS 5 NAVAL DIST.

NORFOLK VA

3-11-18

3-12-18

U S S MAUI

3-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 37

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 122

SHIPSCOOK 4 CLASS 304

SHIPSCOOK 3 CLASS 102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-5-19

Place

~~Inactive Only~~

XXXXXX U S S MAUI AT PHILADELPHIA PENN.

SHIPSCOOK 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON OSCAR SILAS

Service Number 100-77-63

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-13-15

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

208 15TH AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

A

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S OKLAHOMA
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL BASE 30.
BIZERTA AFRICA

4-6-17

12-4-17

12-4-17

12-28-17

12-28-17

10-20-18

10-20-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

162

COXSWAIN

139

BOATSWAIN MATE 2 CLASS 120

BOATSWAIN MATE 1 CLASS 122

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-12-19

Place Inactive

HEADQUARTERS 5 NAVAL DISTRICT-
NORFOLK VA

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON OSCAR WILLHELM

Service Number 100-77-73

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address BOX 88
County

Town FORBES

State MINN

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Disch XXXX 1-28-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP- SEATTLE WASH Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON OSMOND VILAS Service Number 100-75-69
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 1-7-18
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXXXXX~~
 Home Address ** County Town ST. CLOUD
 A State MINN
 Served at ** From To Served as No. Days

HOME	1-7-18	2-22-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	84
GREAT LAKES ILL	2-22-18	3-12-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	224
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP				
LOGAN ILL	3-12-18	5-29-18		
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE				
PEEKSKILL N Y	5-29-18	7-18-18		
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE				
CALDWELL N J	7-18-18	9-30-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	9-30-18	10-10-18		
U S S MUSCATINE	10-10-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-17-19
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON OTTO HERMAN Service Number 100-75-71
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-5-18
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address Town CLARA CITY
 A State MINN
 County
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA
 U S S NORTH DAKOTA

7-5-18

8-7-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

129

8-7-18

8-10-18

8-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-13-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ U S S COWELL - BOSTON MASS

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ANDERSON PALMER LENOYD Service Number 100-75-77

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 11-23-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS BMO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

County

Town
State

APPLETON

MINN
Served as

A

Served at

**

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA
U S S NEW JERSEY

11-23-17

4-21-18

4-21-18

5-11-18

5-11-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 70
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 59
SEAMAN 183
GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS T. 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-20-19

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

USS EVANS AT NEW YORK N Y

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON PALMER LEWIS

Service Number 100-75-79

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-4-17

XXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

Town

CLARKESFIELD

XXXXXX

State

MINN

** County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

5-4-17

8-29-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

8-29-17

10-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

225

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA

10-17-17

12-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

198

U S S HATTERAS

12-24-17

12-28-17

SEAMAN

92

U S S IOWAN

12-28-17

11-4-18

COXSWAIN

41

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-11-19

Place Inactive XXXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name ANDERSON PAUL GEEHARD

Service Number 100-75-99

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 1-23-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MO Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 638 HURON ST. S E

Town MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

State MINN

 U.S.N. XXXXX
 10/6/10/6
 FNR CLASS
 1-B.

Served at

• •

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S BURROWS

4-6-17

4-16-18

SEAMAN

178

U S S GENESEE

4-16-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS 365

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

 7-10-19
 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN

 GUNNERS MATE 1
 Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name ANDERSON PAUL JOSEPH

Service Number

100-76-07

Enlisted

XXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-29-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS

11 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

..

Town

HUTCHINSON

A

County

State

MINN

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-29-18

6-28-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
DETROIT MICH

6-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

156

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT DETROIT MICH

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name

ANDERSON PAUL LEANDER

Service Number

100-76-09

~~Discharge~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-13-18

U. S. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 10 MO

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

2510 BUCHANAN ST. N E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-30-18

7-26-18

U S S GRANITE STATE

7-26-18

9-16-18

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS 162

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

9-16-18

9-25-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

9-25-18

10-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

10-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

Place

Inactive Duty

5-15-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON PETER OSCAR WILLIAM Service Number 100-76-38
 Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-3-17
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 17 YRS 5MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~
 Home Address 2209 24TH AVE. Town SO. MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME	5-3-17	7-9-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	90
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL	7-9-17	11-6-17	SEAMAN 2 CCLASS	457
U S S VERMONT	11-6-17	12-23-17	SEAMAN	10
U S S SOLACE	12-23-17	12-24-17		
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK	12-24-17	1-11-18		
U S S VERMONT	1-11-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name

ANDERSON REUBEN

Service Number

100-35-39

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

3-18-18

Age at Entrance

30 YRS SMO

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

..

County

Town

LITCHFIELD

State

MINN

A

Served at

..

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

3-18-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

14

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

4-27-18

5-1-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-1-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS
AVIATION

224

Remarks:

Date

Discharged

10-4-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP- PELHAM BAY PARK, NY

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

Name ANDERSON RICHARD ELDEN

Service Number 100-35-46

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-10-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address 1612 7TH ST.

Town SO. MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-10-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

82

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

133

NORFOLK VA

5-16-18

5-24-18

U S S GEORGIA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

4-12-19
NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON ROBERT STRACHAN Service Number 100-65-29
~~XXXX~~
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 3-25-18
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 1443 TAYLOR AVE. Town ST PAUL
 County State MINN
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL

3-25-18

5-20-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-20-18

5-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

5-24-18

6-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

LA TRINITE FRANCE

6-13-18

10-12-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

FINISTIRE FRANCE

10-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-12-19
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP - PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON ROBERT WILLIAM Service Number 100-65-33
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 11-17-15
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address 3236 16TH AVE. Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS
 A County State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

U S S CONNECTICUT	4-6-17	4-13-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	101
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.	4-13-18	4-25-18	ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS	228
NAVAL BASE 17			ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS	255
IVERGORDON SCOTLAND	4-25-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-6-19
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA. PENN. Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS RADIO

Name ANDERSON ROGER

Service Number 100-65-44

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

A

** County

Town NORTHFIELD
State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

6-4-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-25-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL DEMOBILIZATION STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINNHOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name ANDERSON ROY BERNE DOTTE Service Number 100-65-69
~~66016X~~
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-3-18
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 1MO Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS
 Home Address ROUTE 2. Town RED WING
 A County State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

U S S INDIANA

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

7-4-18

7-31-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

131

7-31-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

9-18-18

9-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~DN 66016X~~

9-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL DEMOBILIZATION STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name

ANDERSON ROY EDWARD

Service Number

100-65-77

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-22-17

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 7MO

Rate

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N. XXXX

Home Address

111 EAST COOK ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME.

5-22-17

9-5-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN 344

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

9-5-17

5-7-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS 194

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-7-18

5-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

5-19-18

6-1-18

U S S CAROLA

6-1-18

11-11-18

U S S NICHOLSON

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-5-19

Place

~~U.S.N. XXXX~~ USS NICHOLSON AT NEW YORK N Y

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON ROY LOUIS

Service Number 100-65-85

Enlisted

XXXX at

RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 3MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

2129 EAST WATER ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 104

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-10-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON ROY MORRIS Service Number 100-65-91
~~XXXX~~
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-4-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address BOX 24 County . . . Town MESABA State MINN
 XXXX
 U. S. N. R. F.
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 SEATTLE WASH

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-10-18
 Discharge NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT SEATTLE WASH Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty

Name ANDERSON ROY THEODORE

Service Number 100-65-95

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Banded
XXX

Date 8-14-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2MO

Rate LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

U.S.N.
XXV.9.1.6.1.X

Home Address

County

Town

ALEXANDRIA

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

8-14-17

2-15-18

LANDSMAN MUSICIAN

30

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

414

HAMPTON ROADS VA

2-15-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive XXX8-9-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge 1ST MUSICIAN

Name ANDERSON ROY WILLIAM

Service Number 100-65-97

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 1-10-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
0782061XX

Home Address 1807 EAST LAKE ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

A

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
U S S NEW MEXICO

1-10-18

5-22-18

5-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 172
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-13-19

Place In U.S.N. USS HARTFORD AT CHARLESTON SC

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON ROYCE ELLIS

Service Number

100-65-97

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

A

**

County

Town
StateGILBERT
MINNU. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXX

Served at

**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME.

5-3-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

151

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

335

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-9-17

11-30-17

SEAMAN

71

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

11-30-17

12-12-17

U S S HUNTINGTON

12-12-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-1-19

Place

Inactive Only
XXXXXX

USS HUNTINGTON AT NEW YORK N Y

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON RUDOLPH JAMES

Service Number

100-63-97

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS

10 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN G.

Home Address

...

Town

DALBO

State

MINN

U.S.N.

XXXXXX

County

..

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND
CAL

6-11-17

4-13-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND
CAL

4-13-18

4-26-18

NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND
CAL

4-26-18

9-25-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN 471

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

APPOINTED OFFICER 9-25-18

Place

XXXXXX

NAVY YARD AT MARE ISLAND CAL.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

N16-GMC

Name ANDERSON, Rudolph James
Birth (date) 25 July 1895
(place) Dalbo, Minn.
Enrolled at 3-3-20
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Dalbo, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign U.S.N.R.F.
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service (over)
9-25-18; To duty the "Intrepid" Mare
Island, Calif.
10-17-18; Det. "Intrepid" to the
Naval Academy, Annapolis,
Md. for duty under instruc-
tion in the 5th Reserve

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)	
9-21-18	Ensign (E)	Prov
1-30-19	Discharged	U.S.N.R.F.
1-31-19	Ensign (T)	U.S.N.
11-3-19	Resigned	U.S.N.
3-3-20	Ensign Prov	U.S.N.R.F. Inactive

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Officers Class.

Name: ANDERSON RUDOLPH WALTER

Service Number:

100-63-99

Enlisted

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date: 10-7-17

Age at Entrance:

26 YRS 11 MO

Rate:

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.

U.S.N./R/A

Home Address:

510 YPOX AVE.

Town:

NO. MINNEAPOLIS

State:

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
U S S COLUMBIA

10-7-17

4-8-18

4-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 56

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

203

Remarks:

Date: Discharge

4-25-19

Place:

Fractional Duty

USS COLUMBIA AT NORTH RIVER NY

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name: ANDERSON RUSSELL ANTHONY Service Number: 100-64-07
 Enlisted: at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date: 5-24-17
 U.S.N.
 U.S.N. RATE
 Age at Entrance: 18 YRS 11 MO Rate: APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address: 4 EAST 5TH ST. Town: DULUTH
 State: MINN
 County: .

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	58
GREAT LAKES ILL	5-24-17	5-13-18	SEAMAN 3 CLASS	334
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	5-13-18	5-17-18	SEAMAN	41
U.S.S. SARANAC	5-17-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN	

Remarks:

Date Discharge: 5-2-19
 Place Discharge: NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES ILL
 Rating at Discharge: SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON SELMER AMUNDUS

Service Number 100-64-39

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS GNO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address * *

Town BIG STONE CITY
State MINN

Served at County

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 56

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-23-17

5-1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 470

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

5-1-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN 41

U S S WYOMING

5-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty
XXX8-13-19
NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN
Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON SHERMAN EDWIN Service Number 100-64-43
 XXXX
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-15-18
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS U. S. N. R. F. XXX
 Home Address ROUTE 7. Town MONTEVIDEO
 County MINN.
 A Served at ... From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA
 FLA.

5-16-18 6-15-18
 6-15-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 180

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 9-25-19
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON SIGNA M

Service Number 415-02-68

Date of Birth

APPOINTED ST. PAUL MINN.

Enlistment

Date 1-24-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate NURSE

U. S. X
U. S. S. X
U. S. C. F. X

Home Address

Town KIMBALL

State MINN.

County STEARNS

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL
MARE ISLAND CAL.

2-26-18

11-11-18 NURSE

291

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19

NURSE

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name ANDERSON SIGURD FERDINAND Service Number 100-64-60
 Enlisted
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 9-10-17
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2MO Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U.S.N. XXXX.XX.XX
 Home Address BOX 14 Town HALLOCK State MINN
 A County *** Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL	9-10-17	11-5-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	11-5-18	11-11-18	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS	172
			HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS	122
			PHARMACIST MATE 3 CLASS	133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-7-19
 Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT PHARMACIST MATE 2 CLASS
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge

ANDERSON STANLEY OLIVER

Service Number

100-64-88

Name

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 4MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

ROUTE 6.

Town

MONTEVIDEO

A

County ..

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-12-18

11-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

11-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 110

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 12

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-16-19

Place Inactive XXXX

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON SWAN CLIFFORD Service Number 165-02-84
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 1-9-18
 XXXX
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS WMO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. XXXXXX
 Home Address 1048 CHURCHILL- AVE Town ST PAUL
 County MINN
 Served at * * From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA
 U S S RHODE ISLAND

1-9-18 5-6-18
 5-6-18 5-24-18
 5-24-18 6-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 143
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS 22

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-23-18 DESERTED
 Place Discharge XXXXXXXX USS RHODE ISLAND AT YORKTOWN VA Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON SWAN WILFRED

Service Number 100-65-01

XXXX

Enrolled at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN

Date 3-23-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. XXXXX
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2220 WEST 4TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

A

County

...

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME

U S S KANSAS

4-6-17

6-30-17

6-30-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

SEAMAN

304

COXSWAIN

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 2-26-19
Place Intive Duty U S S KANSAS

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name: ANDERSON WALTER AUGUST Service Number: 100-80-05
 Enlisted at: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date: 5-8-17
~~XXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance: 20 YRS BMO Rate: LANDSMAN YEOMAN
 Home Address: 681 JESSAMINE ST. Town: ST. PAUL
 A County: •• State: MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	5-8-17	7-3-17	LANDSMAN YEOMAN	26
NEWPORT RI			YEOMAN 3 CLASS	212
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND			YEOMAN 1 CLASS	120
WASH	7-3-17	7-17-17	YEOMAN 1 CLASS	183
U S S SARATOGA	7-17-17	9-30-17	CHIEF YEOMAN	6
U S S ROCHESTER	9-30-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date: Discharge: 9-2-19
 Place: ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS ROCHESTER AT NEWPORT RI Rating at Discharge: CHIEF YEOMAN

Name

ANDERSON WALTER CLARENCE

Service Number

100-80-11

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

6-8-17

U.S.N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

2719 GRAND AVE.

Town

SO. MINNEAPOLIS

A

County

..

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

6-8-17

2-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

54

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES

ILL

2-1-18

6-17-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

6-17-18

6-27-18

U S S HUNTINGTON

6-27-18

10-7-18

ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK

10-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

467

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-3-19

Place

Institution

USS KROONLAND AT NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON WALTER FRANZ Service Number 145-05-19
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-23-17
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS 11 MO Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address .. Town FOREST LAKE State MINN
 A Served at .. County From To Served as No. Days

HOME.	7-23-17	8-9-17	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	193
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	8-9-17	9-4-17		
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP				
CHARLESTON SC	9-4-17	9-23-17		
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLESTON SC	9-23-17	2-1-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-1-18
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLESTON SC Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name ANDERSON WALTER PHILLIP Service Number 100-79-06
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-6-17
~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.
 Home Address 3119 CEDAR AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS U. ~~XXXXXX~~
 State MINN
 A Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME	8-6-17	8-29-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	121
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	8-29-17	10-17-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	331
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
NORFOLK VA	10-17-17	12-23-17		
U S S MISSISSIPPI	12-23-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-26-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ANDERSON WILLIAM AUGUST

Service Number 100-79-60

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

A

County

Town CLARA CITY

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-6-18

7-31-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

133

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

7-31-18

8-16-18

U S S ARIZONA

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Reserve Duty

XXXX 9-25-19

NAVAL DEMOBILIZATION STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name ANDERSON WILLIAM FRANK

Service Number 100-77-88

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 2-27-18

Age at Entrance

29 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. & C.

Home Address

601 OAK ST. S E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

A

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.
 ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK
 U S S MINNEAPOLIS

2-27-18
 8-2-18
 9-5-18
 9-28-18

8-2-18
 9-5-18
 9-28-18
 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 150
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS 107

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-22-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name
XXXX

ANDERSON WILLIAM THOMAS

Service Number 100-78-64

Enrolled

at ENROLLING OFFICE PHILA. PENN

Date

4-13-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 7MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

..

Town

IRONTON

State

MINN

Served as

XXX
U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

A

Served at

County

CROW WING

From

To

No. Days

U S S KANSAS

4-13-17

3-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

94

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.

3-23-18

4-11-18

SEAMAN

200

NAVAL BASE 17

IVERGORDON SCOTLAND

4-11-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-12-20

Place

Inactive ~~OKA~~

USS

ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS G.
Rating at Discharge